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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 5:28 pm
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Ng Chen How
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10021889/CH || OI- SLG9157T (Blue) TP-SLF3848C || Est: $0.00 || Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10021889 SLF3848C.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SLF3848C.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address:        
 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Don Bong 
Executive, Claims Motor Surveyor 
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T +65 6989 3703 
F +65 6725 0853   
E don.bong@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 
addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto 
& General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and 
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 
 

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 25.04.2023 || C10021889/CH || ACCIDENT INVOLVED: SLF3848C & SLG9157T DOA 25.04.23 
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Dear Person-In-Chargr,  
 
I am writing to inform you that we would like to appoint LKK. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Kind regards, 
Jacqueline  
Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd 
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A 
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point  
Singapore 568047 
 
Mobile : (65) 9740 0999 
Tel      : (65) 6481 9517 
Fax     : (65) 6481 9516 
 
This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the 
sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVED: SLF3848C & SLG9157T DOA 25.04.23 

  

Dear Officer In Charge, 
 
I am writing to request your assistance in arranging a Pre-Repair Inspection (PRS) for my client's vehicle, registered under the number 
SLF3848C. Please find attached the GIA report for your reference. 
 
We kindly request a list of ten surveyors, in accordance with the GIA guidelines from April 1st, 2016. However, we would like to request that 
M/S FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd be excluded from the list of potential surveyors for this job. 
 
We would appreciate your prompt response and assistance in this matter. If you require any further information or clarification, please do not 
hesitate to let us know. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

  

 
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


